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Joe G. Fenn
908 Main
Artesia, NM 88210

Re: Williams
#2-D & #3~B
Sec. 25-18-26
Eddy County, NM

Dear Mr. Fenn:

To date this office has not received a subsequent report
of the remedial work that you proposed to perform on the
subject wells in July 1978.

Please submit same at your earliest convenience.

If you have any questions concerning this matter please
feel free to call upon me.

Sincerely yours,
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W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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